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TO:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC 

SUBJECT: Attributes of manifestations: Instructions for more than 
one instance of an element. British Library Response 

 
 
British Library thanks DNB for this very helpful clarification. 
 
We agree with the proposed changes.  
 
We also agree with the suggestions made by Library of Congress in 
their response: 
 

• Proposed amendment to 0.6.1.   
 

• Revision of example at 2.8.2.4.  
 
 


